

HOUSE BILL NO. 2

INTRODUCED BY MARKS

BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

IN THE HOUSE

January 6, 1981	Introduced and referred to the Committee on Rules.
January 21, 1981	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted. Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
January 22, 1981	Second reading, do pass.
January 23, 1981	Considered correctly engrossed. Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

January 24, 1981	Introduced and referred to Committee on Legislative Administration.
February 13, 1981	Committee recommend bill be concurred in. Report adopted.
February 16, 1981	Second reading, concurred in.
February 18, 1981	Third reading, concurred in. Ayes, 49; Nays, 0.

IN THE HOUSE

February 19, 1981	Returned from Senate. Concurred in.
February 20, 1981	Sent to enrolling. Reported correctly enrolled.

1                    HOUSE BILL NO. 2  
 2     INTRODUCED BY MARKS  
 3                    BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

4  
 5     A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO DESIGNATE THE  
 6     OFFICERS OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND TO  
 7     PROVIDE THAT THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE, CHIEF CLERK OF THE  
 8     HOUSE, AND CHAPLAINS BE APPOINTED, NOT ELECTED, AND BE  
 9     SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION; AMENDING SECTION 5-2-221, MCA; AND  
 10    PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

11  
 12    BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13            Section 1. Section 5-2-221, MCA, is amended to read:  
 14            "5-2-221. Officers and employees of the senate and  
 15    house of representatives. (1) The ~~electe~~ officers of the  
 16    senate include a president, a president pro tempore, a  
 17    ~~secretary--and--a--chaplain--A--sergeant-at-arms--shall-be~~  
 18    ~~appointed-by-the-committee-on-committees~~ a majority floor  
 19    leader, a minority floor leader, a majority whip, and a  
 20    minority whip.

21            (2) The ~~electe~~ officers of the house of  
 22    representatives include a speaker, a speaker pro tempore, a  
 23    ~~chief-clerky--and--a--chaplain--A--sergeant-at-arms--shall--be~~  
 24    ~~appointed-by-the-speaker~~ a majority floor leader, a minority  
 25    floor leader, a majority whip, and a minority whip.

1            (3) ~~All--of--the--foregoing-officers~~ The president, and  
 2    president pro tempore of the senate and the speaker and  
 3    speaker pro tempore of the house shall be elected or  
 4    appointed by the house ~~in-which-they-are-employed~~ of which  
 5    they are a member.

6            (4) The majority floor leader, minority floor leader,  
 7    majority whip, and minority whip of the senate and house  
 8    shall be elected by their respective caucuses.

9            (5) A secretary of the senate, sergeant-at-arms, and  
 10   chaplain shall be appointed by the president subject to  
 11   confirmation by the senate, and a chief clerk of the house,  
 12   sergeant-at-arms, and chaplain shall be appointed by the  
 13   speaker subject to confirmation by the house."

14            Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on  
 15    passage and approval.

-End-

Approved by Comm.  
on Rules

1                    HOUSE BILL NO. 2

2 INTRODUCED BY MARKS

3 BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO DESIGNATE THE  
6 OFFICERS OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND TO  
7 PROVIDE THAT THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE, CHIEF CLERK OF THE  
8 HOUSE, AND CHAPLAINS BE APPOINTED, NOT ELECTED, AND BE  
9 SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION; AMENDING SECTION 5-2-221, MCA; AND  
10 PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

11  
12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

13 Section 1. Section 5-2-221, MCA, is amended to read:

14 "5-2-221. Officers and employees of the senate and  
15 house of representatives. (1) The ~~elect~~ officers of the  
16 senate include a president, a president pro tempore, a  
17 ~~secretary--and--a--chaplain--A--sergeant-at-arms--shall--be~~  
18 ~~appointed-by-the-committee-on-committees~~ a majority floor  
19 leader, a minority floor leader, a majority whip, and a  
20 minority whip.

21 (2) The ~~elect~~ officers of the house of  
22 representatives include a speaker, a speaker pro tempore, a  
23 ~~chief-clerk--and--a--chaplain--A--sergeant-at-arms--shall--be~~  
24 ~~appointed-by-the-speaker~~ a majority floor leader, a minority  
25 floor leader, a majority whip, and a minority whip.

1                    (3) ~~Att--of--the--foregoing-officers~~ The president, and  
2 president pro tempore of the senate and the speaker and  
3 speaker pro tempore of the house shall be elected or  
4 appointed by the house in which they are employed of which  
5 they are a member.

6                    (4) ~~The majority floor leader, minority floor leader,~~  
7 ~~majority whip, and minority whip of the senate and house~~  
8 ~~shall be elected by their respective caucuses.~~

9                    (5) ~~A secretary of the senate, sergeant-at-arms, and~~  
10 ~~chaplain shall be appointed by the president subject to~~  
11 ~~confirmation by the senate, and a chief clerk of the house,~~  
12 ~~sergeant-at-arms, and chaplain shall be appointed by the~~  
13 ~~speaker subject to confirmation by the house."~~

14 Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on  
15 passage and approval.

-End-

1                    HOUSE    BILL NO.    2  
 2    INTRODUCED BY    MARKS  
 3                    BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

4  
 5    A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED:    "AN ACT TO DESIGNATE THE  
 6    OFFICERS OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND TO  
 7    PROVIDE THAT THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE, CHIEF CLERK OF THE  
 8    HOUSE, AND CHAPLAINS BE APPOINTED, NOT ELECTED, AND BE  
 9    SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION; AMENDING SECTION 5-2-221, MCA; AND  
 10    PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

11  
 12    BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
 13                    Section 1. Section 5-2-221, MCA, is amended to read:

14                    "5-2-221. Officers and employees of the senate and  
 15    house of representatives. (1) The ~~electe~~ officers of the  
 16    senate include a president, a president pro tempore, a  
 17    ~~secretary--and--a--chaplain--A--sergeant-at-arms--shall--be~~  
 18    ~~appointed-by-the-committee-on-committees~~ a majority floor  
 19    leader, a minority floor leader, a majority whip, and a  
 20    minority whip.

21                    (2) The ~~electe~~ officers of the house of  
 22    representatives include a speaker, a speaker pro tempore, a  
 23    ~~chief-clerk--and--a--chaplain--A--sergeant-at-arms--shall--be~~  
 24    ~~appointed-by-the-speaker~~ a majority floor leader, a minority  
 25    floor leader, a majority whip, and a minority whip.

1                    (3) ~~All--of--the--foregoing-officers~~ The president, and  
 2    president pro tempore of the senate and the speaker and  
 3    speaker pro tempore of the house shall be elected or  
 4    appointed by the house ~~in which they are employed~~ of which  
 5    they are a member.

6                    (4) The majority floor leader, minority floor leader,  
 7    majority whip, and minority whip of the senate and house  
 8    shall be elected by their respective caucuses.

9                    (5) A secretary of the senate, sergeant-at-arms, and  
 10    chaplain shall be appointed by the president subject to  
 11    confirmation by the senate, and a chief clerk of the house,  
 12    sergeant-at-arms, and chaplain shall be appointed by the  
 13    speaker subject to confirmation by the house."

14                    Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on  
 15    passage and approval.

-End-

## 1 HOUSE BILL NO. 2

2 INTRODUCED BY MARKS

3 BY REQUEST OF THE LEGISLATIVE IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE

4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO DESIGNATE THE  
6 OFFICERS OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES AND TO  
7 PROVIDE THAT THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATE, CHIEF CLERK OF THE  
8 HOUSE, AND CHAPLAINS BE APPOINTED, NOT ELECTED, AND BE  
9 SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION; AMENDING SECTION 5-2-221, MCA; AND  
10 PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 5-2-221, MCA, is amended to read:

13 "5-2-221. Officers and employees of the senate and  
14 house of representatives. (1) The ~~elected~~ officers of the  
15 senate include a president, a president pro tempore, a  
16 ~~secretary, and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be~~  
17 ~~appointed by the committee on committees~~ a majority floor  
18 leader, a minority floor leader, a majority whip, and a  
19 minority whip.

20  
21 (2) The ~~elected~~ officers of the house of  
22 representatives include a speaker, a speaker pro tempore, a  
23 ~~chief clerk, and a chaplain. A sergeant-at-arms shall be~~  
24 ~~appointed by the speaker~~ a majority floor leader, a minority  
25 floor leader, a majority whip, and a minority whip.

1 ~~(3) All of the foregoing officers~~ The president, and  
2 president pro tempore of the senate and the speaker and  
3 speaker pro tempore of the house shall be elected or  
4 appointed by the house ~~in which they are employed of which~~  
5 ~~they are a member.~~

6 ~~(4) The majority floor leader, minority floor leader,~~  
7 ~~majority whip, and minority whip of the senate and house~~  
8 ~~shall be elected by their respective caucuses.~~

9 ~~(5) A secretary of the senate, sergeant-at-arms, and~~  
10 ~~chaplain shall be appointed by the president subject to~~  
11 ~~confirmation by the senate, and a chief clerk of the house,~~  
12 ~~sergeant-at-arms, and chaplain shall be appointed by the~~  
13 ~~speaker subject to confirmation by the house."~~

14 Section 2. Effective date. This act is effective on  
15 passage and approval.

-End-

REFERENCE BILL